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Message 

From: Simon Baker•,  GRO 

GRO 
on 
behalf 
of 

Sent: 17/07/2013 15:47:56 

GRO 
To: AlwenLyon GRO Susan Crichton GRO Lesley) Sewell 

GRO
 -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

---------------- -------------------- -------1--.-.-.-.-. 
CC: Andy Holt GRO 
Subject:FW: Current cases 

Fyi....we may have successfully won the argument to reduce the number of MP cases by four! 

In reality this is a bit of a hollow victory as we can't ignore these and the other MPs cases that are still trickling in — my 
proposal is that these are picked up by the independent: adjudicator. 

Simon 

..... ........ .............................................................._........._.............................................................................. 
From: Ron Warmingtor  GRO______.__.___ 
Sent: 17 July 2013 16:10 
To: Simon Baker 
Subject: FW: Current cases 

• •• • y a r a - abo a • a a 

................._................_................._....,..........................., ...........,.......... . _............._................................................. 

From: Ian Henderson GRO_ ------------------------- 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 4:03 PM 
To: 'Ron Warmington'; 'WALKER, Janet' 
Subject: RE: Current cases 

I'm happy oJith this 

From: Ron Warmington GRO ---- --
Sent: 17 July 2013 15: 5
To: 'WALKER, Janet'._,_._._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc:: Oi l! GRO 
Subject: RE: Current cases 

POL-0098848 



POL00099265 
POL00099265 

From: WALKER, Janet GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:49 PM 
To: Ron Warmington 
Subject: RE: Current cases 

Dear Ron, 

Thank you for this. 

Re Simon's request, Gail Ward (Tessa Munt MP) was submitted in May, so leave that one out. Tessa was at the meeting 
last week when the deadline was mentioned, and I shall write to her letting her know that: Gail Ward's case will be part 
of the next tranche of investigations. Are you content with me doing this? 
Rubbina Shaheen was submitted in March, so I propose doing exactly as above. 

Please confirm this is OK, 

Many thanks 
Janet 

Janet Walker 
Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot 
MP for North East Hampshire 
House of Commons 
London SW1A DA.A 

GRO 
www.jarnesarbuth not.com 

From: Ron Warmington GRO 
Sent: 17 July 2013 14:39 
To: WALKER, Janet 
Cc: _ 
Subject: FW: Current cases 

'.1^ a •'. (. ' ( ( (' . ,.a `.; ~': • •: •'. t ! ' lac `a 

a^ a ( • (" i M • a It' ̂ ( t a ^ a • t r (  1 ' i 

^ ~b • ^ /l ap( t io (` t " a ^. t • a: : ^ • a a t: • ^ •.: 

POL-0098848 



POL00099265 
POL00099265 

g oaf ' f r r: : r lr 1 • r '; 

• - rr: r a' r '~a o ■:. •r s -aa as a ,• a r ,

r r / -, a - r -r - f ►~, , a r f , - , 

f Ira r •. • ,~ f • 

1. : ' f ^a. f 1. f!" { -. •f i I f r. 'r

From: Simon Baker 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

GRO 
--------------------------

Sent: Tuesday,
To: Ron Warmington 
Cc: Ian Henderson; Alwen Lyons; Susan Crichton 
Subject: RE: Current cases 

Rc: n 

Cher:kin=~. this against my list. I thought we had agreed to exclude Doreen McQUDLLIAM and Gail WARD as they were 
s ° :̂rr,€ ;ted in May 2013 (see message attached) and would be picked up by the new review process (managed by 

Alwen) 

I also do not have Steve & Megan ROBINSON and Rubbina SHAHEF.N on my list, I have an email from Alan Rates where 

he rrtenn;ons Shaheen, but nothing from Janet. Do we have the paperwork from Janet on these two? 

Simon 

.................................................................................._..._..._..._..._..............._....................._..._..._..._..._......_..._..._..._..._......................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 
From: Ron Warmington  GRO

Sent: 16 July 2013 10:56 
To: 'WALKER, Janet'  
Cc: Simon Baker; Alwen Lyons; Susan Crichton; ri h _ -.-,_-._-.-.---.--GRO_____._____' ka , GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Subject: RE: Current cases 
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19 JF, A-sourced Cases (these would probably be more accurately referred to as 
INCIDENTS): 
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Note 1: See also Ray CLARENCE (JE5A-referred Case)... i.e. we had TWO 
Cases submitted to us, under different names, that turned out to be just 
ONE. 

•f 1 •' • • • ► '► • r • -~ r • -• • 

i f 

Hope this helps. Do you want a copy of this with the MPs" names associated with 
each Case? 

From: WALKER, Janet GRO 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 10:19 AM 
To: Ron Warmington; jfl_._._._._._._._._._._GRO _._._._._._._._._. 
Subject: Current cases 

Dear Ron and Ian, 
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I hope all is well with you this week. 

I wonder if you could possibly let me have a list of all the current cases (the 47 that keep getting mentioned!) 
so that I can check names please? I am sorting out files etc. and just want to see if your records tally with 
what I've got. 

Many thanks 
Janet 

Janet Walker 
Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot 
MP for North East Hampshire 
House of Commons 
London SWIA OAA 

T GRO E' 
www_jamesarbuthnot.com 
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